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Page 1 of |
«+«CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)
|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING |
. Cas _heotified } Est Supmittes . | Ad) Assigned Adj Rpt Ad) Subimitted | lns Auth'ed | Stati = _‘
03 Dec 2019 | 03 Dec 2019 |

.[Created by insurer]

EDWARD NG YONG MENG, ID: 574023811

SLI9216R Date of Loss: |30/11/2015 17:00 - :59

_YP/ SNM19D205718C02  Polcy/Caver Nate No.: |bMcvsnyossdoisons
Palicy No. (Claimant): \suzzaTne
Excess: S50.00

HEM Wheelpower Pte Ltd (HQ) 160 Sin Ming Drive #06-02, Sin Ming AuteCity, 575722 Sin Ming - Tol
(G263 BEBE

H_,'mm — mr;- Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6385 6111 __ [Handled by Chong Boon

(Climantsinsure: | NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd (WQ) - Tell
| Adjuster: | LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd |u_m - Tel: 6256-3561 . J[FI I Rpt d uezugzum]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED a

\There are no mall for (his case, o -

View Al | Compese Case mail ||
i |

- - B
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS View Al |  Search Tasks | Cremte Mew Task | Compiee |

Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assmigred By Completed On Croatod On Done?
Mo results.

htq:ﬁ:ffsingupore.mnﬂmcn.cuuﬂcinims’[ndcx.cﬁn?fusebuFMFRadjumer&ﬁmaantinﬂﬂ.. 3/12/2019



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 3:35 PM

To: Danny Ong ; assignments

Cc: Chong Boon Sen

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205718/GY5490X/CBS- Liability Status - Accident involving

5U9216R & GY5490X (CNT) on 30/11/2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Danny,

We refer to your email dated 03.12.2019,

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis.
Aside to LKK,

Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle

Thank you.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 072809
DID (65) 63896193 | F: (65)6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping.cam | FB: www.facebook com/chinataipingsa/

Dhsclawmer; This e-mail and any files ransmiltted with it is intended only for the named recipisntz and may contain confidential infarmation, Any
unauthorirad disclosurs, use or dissamination of this message. efther in whole or partial. i prohibited, Iif youw are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediataly. Please delets the e-mall and any copies of i thersalter

From: Danny Ong [mailto:danny.ong@mbmwheelpower.com.sg)

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 3:18 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong. Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205718/GY5490X/CBS- Liability Status - Accident involving
SLJ9216R & GY35490X (CNT) on 30/11/2019

Dear Kah Leong
Kindly arrange “Kenneth Kong — LKK™ to conduct the survey

Please note that vehicle is in our premises now. Thanks

Best regards,



* Danny Ong | Claims Advisor
O mbm wheelpower

AR TO &F
T 6262 8888 | F 6452 5333 | M 9328 8668

MBM Wheelpower Pte Lid .
160 Sin Ming Drive * #06-02
5in Ming AutoCity * Singapore 575722

From: Tan Kah Leong <Kahl.cong. Tan@sg. cntaiping com>
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 3:05 PM

To: dannv.ongia@mbmwheelpower.com.se
Ce: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg entaipin
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205718/GY5490X/CBS- Liability Status - Accident involving
SLI9216R & GY3490X (CNT) on 30/11/2019

Without Prejudice

Dear Danny,

We refer to your email below.

Please see attached and let us know if you agree with SJE.
Thank you,

Riegards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anscn Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079209
DID: (65) 63896193 | F (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: facebook.comich ingsa/

Oisclaimer: This e-mail and any fes transmitted with it is intendad only for the named recipients and may contaln conficential information Any
urauthonzed disclosure, use or dissemination of itvs message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited If you are not the infended recipient, please
motify the sendar immadiately. Pleass delste Ihe e-mall and any copes of i thereafter

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 2:46 PM

To: danny.ong/@mbmwheelpower.com.sg; Chong Boon Sen <hoonsen.chong@sg entaiping co
Chow <sochow.cheed sg entaiping.com>; Tan Kah Leong <Kahl cong. Tan/asg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D205718/GY5490X/CBS- Liability Status - Accident involving SLI9216R &
GY5490X (CNT) on 30/11/2019

Importance: High

Dear Kah Leong,

Please assist to conduct PRS for SLI9216R.



Note : officer in charge — Boon Sen 63896171,

4% Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

Thank you

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (85) 63896116 | F. (65) 62247175

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook comichinataipingss/ | WeChat: - ¥id Taiping SG

Dizclaimer This e-mall and any filss transmitied with 1 is minnded only for the named recipients and may contain confidential nfarmatian Any
unauthorized disciosure. use or dissemination of this message, edher in whale ar partial, 15 prohibited. If you are mot the intended recipien!. please
notify the sender immedialely. Plaase delete the a-mail and any copias of If thersafiar

From: Danny Ong [mailto:danny ongi@mbmwheel
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2019 3:51 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Ce: ervx.tan@mbmwheelpower.com.sg; eric. woo@mbmwheel POWEr.Com. sy

Subject: Liability Status - Accident involving SLI9216R & GY5490X (CNT) on 30/11/2019
Importance: High

wer.com.se]

Dear All

Appreciate if vou can advise us on the liability status first for the below loss and arrange a pre-survey.,

Kindly refer to the attached GIA report & estimate.
Please note that vehicle is in our premises now.

*Kindly

rovide us with the list of survevor film*

Our Client’s Vehicle Number: | SLI9216R
UOI Vehicle Number: GY5490X
Date/Time of Loss: 30/11/2019 1725 hrs

Please contact Danny 93288668 for the survey arrangement

Besr regards.

Danny Ong | Claims Advisor

O mbm wheelpower

SRS 1O A
16262 8888 | I 6452 5333 | M 9328 8668

MEMW'hm Ltd



+ 180 Sin Ming Drive - #06-02
Sin Ming AutoCity * Singnpnm 575722
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Oveinver |0 Type:

Owenver |0
Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo

Vehicle to be Exported:
Inn.-nd_ed Deregistration Duate:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model!

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine Ma..

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Outpit:
Oipen Markoet Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Drate:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibllity:
PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period{Years):
P Pald:

COE Rebate Amoumt:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Dec 2017

Singapore NRIC
3Bl

SLIFZ16R

Mo

02 Dec 2019
MERCEDES BEMZ

C 1B0 KOMPRESSOR
Silver

2012
27191031355592
WDD2040452A72024F
1150 kW (154 pha
$30,327.00

12 Jun 2012

12 Jun 2012

2

$30.327.00

Yes
11 Jun 2022
£18,194.00

11 Jun 2022

A= Car (1400cc & below)
10

$44.201.00

21421000

§34.406.00
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOQTICE

| Plaasa raport Sormaclly the defnila of the accident 1o spesd up s claimi iodaas

2. This Farm must be complated by the Pabcyholoer and/or ihd Authonsed Dovar

1. Informaticn provided moesd be as truthhdl and scournte as possibles, Any willd misrepresantation of withaolding of meienial fscrs may &llow Insursncs compRmes i
repudiste policy liabilty

The msua and pccaptance of this Fom Dy insarance companss 1§ nol an adrmsson of palicy habdity on he part of e MEJraNnce Compsmes

Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation

- B h =

aforeamid

This resport will e loraarded by the icsurars of the GiA Racards "-.*.l.rl._l-;nnu_ln‘ Cantre esliablizhad by the Genaml Insurancs Associgbon al Simgapors {GLA) Tar
rehbving and that aoplea af this sepan will, for § lss. ba made syaillabls cpos application by interesteg parias

By tha lad; gamant af this repiort 10 the insurers, you harety corsen] 1o the archiving af this mpart ol tha cenire and o coples of e reporm DEing rmace: avlnbhe

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date OFf Raport
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SLJ9216R
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Ragistered Cuwner EDWARD NG YONG MENG
NRIC Na ST402381]

Email Address
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone Na
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
fime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
far repair to your vehicla?

if Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Covarage

Fleat Policy

Folicy Mumber

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mamea of Driver

NRIC No

Dats Of Birth

Cocupation

Data Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mabile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

02122018 12:35
30/11/2019 17:25
CTE - CITY (BEF BRADDELL EXIT)

EDWARDNG@SPH.COM.SG
(LOCAL) +65-87364140
OFFICE-97964140

MERCEDES-BENZ
C180-1.8 KOMPRESSOR (A)

MO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NG

5112227714

EOWARD NG YONG MENG
S74023811

14/01/1974

QUTDOOR

Of/12/1996

22 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

[LOCAL) +G5-B7864140

OFFICE-97964140
EDWARDNG@SPH.COM.SG

Page 1of 18



BLK 241 BISHAN STREET 22
#12-244

Postcode a7024a1

Address

Was drivar an amployee of the Insured's Company NO
It No, Relationship ol tha Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivar's Own -
Vahicle -

Insurance Company aof Drivar's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign venicle involved in this acoident? NO
MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

Irvalved In the accidant 2

Was any body injured in the Acodent? YES

Was any injured conveyed to hoapital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other matanal or propery damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown parson(s) NO

solicitingloffaring accident claims assistance ‘

Mumber of Passangers (Including Driver) .

o NAME KAYLA NG

GENDER FEMALE
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reportad to the palica? YES
If Yes Plaases state which Police Station

Police Station Name 10 UBI AVENUE 3

Polics Station Address gm FJSRUEEIL AVENUE 3  POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY"
Police Station Contact TEL NO: - FAX NO:

Was nofice of intended Prosacution given? NO

I Yes. agains! whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avalable for attachment? YES

Was thers any video caplured by Car Camara? YES

Remarks/ Reasons FILE SIZE TOO BIG
Was there any sudlo recorded? NO
Yehicle Ragistration NMumber GY5490X

Vahicle Make/Modal/Caolour
Detalls Of Properties

\Vehicla Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Orvar BALAIYA NAIDU LOGANATHAN
MRIC/Passport Mumber FBI0N5544T

Page ¥ of 16



Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Ne. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Mame EDWARD NG YONG MENG

Approximate Age

Imunes Sustain NECK INJURY
Injured parson in which vehicle? SLI9216R
Wara saal bells worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed 1o hospital by

.- NO
ambulance?

Address

Paostcode

Pags 3 of 18



Sketch Plan Pg, 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1, Please repart cormectiy the details of the accident to spead up the cliims process.
2. This Form must ba complaied by the Polleyhadder and /o i

1. Information provided must be a3 truthful and sccurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies o repudiate palicy Fahifity.

4, Tha ksue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies s not an admission of policy liability on the part of the Insarance
enmpanies,

5 |;.| i FETarad 1o the Folice Tor mvSstygaTion.

G The report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Racords Managemeant Centre satablished by the Gereal |nauance
Aasociathon of Singapore [GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made svailable upon application by
Interestod partes.

7. By the lodgment of this report 12 the Insurers, you hereby cons=nt to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the repart belng made aviilable sforessld.

B. Consantundor the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| undarstand, scknowledps, agres and consant that:

“lo} My Insurer, my workshap and the General insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my persanal data/personal Information set aut in this [form| and any ather parsanal Information
pravided by me or possetsed by mmy Insurer (collectively the “Porsonal Information®) and discluse and transfer such
Personal Information to sl insurer{s) who have insured vahicle(s) invobved In this accident (oll Insures{s] who have insured
wehiclefs) invohed in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "innmers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firma, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority [such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

{1} processing, handfing and/or dealing with my dalms induding the seftlement of the dalms and any necessary
Imesstigatians relating to the dalns;

(i) imeestigating the accident and/jor my claims;
(i} carmying ouwt and/for dealing with my instructions or respanding to any enguiries by me;

(i) admitnistering my claiins (including the malling of correspondence, statements, Involces, reports or notices 1o me,
which could Invalve disclosure of certain personai data about me to bring sbout delivery af the ame as well a3 on the

ancternal oover of envelnpes/mall pckages); and/far

(v} complying with spplicable law n adminstering, processing, handling and/or dealing with mry claims, {collectively the
"Purposes”]

(b))  all insurers) who hanee Insured vehide{e) nvebved In this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firmse, may/ate permilted
to oflect, use, disclnse andfor process my Pecsonal Information for ane or mare of the abowe Parposes; and

(e} my Personal Information may/can be discased by any of the Insurers and,for GiA to their thind party service providers ar
agents{including thesr lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the shove Purposes.

(d) my Persanal Infarmation will alve be eollected snd used to complie dalmes history for the purposs of fraud detection,
Imvestigation and management in present and all future chaims,

{e] the information so collected under (] abowe may be shared [ disclosad:

(I} toall insurers andfor any other thind parties that assist in evalusting, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
veguintors, law enforcement and government agenciss as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

1) for comphying with requirernents unider aiy regultians, laws or court orders.

WL Laaat =

Dyiuwer’s Signature Reporting Cemtre Persannels Signature
Diate B Tirmes [ drbwes b5 vt thee posticyhodder) Hame: nl uEn m
Dt B Thimer: BELIC, N b -
g T = = S —— e e— - == ——— R —_—— ——

Pagsd of 18
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DECLARATION
W deschare the foregoing paricuinrs are troe in swery regpect.

g T i

Pedmybinbder' s pmaiues - Divhwes's Sigmature Repoing Cetie Persannels; Sgnatiee
Dhgte S Thinee: [ drtwazr ks mant the policybuolder) Mame. ﬂ: DEE nn
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POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
SeAORE AR

Palice Station Of Origin’ a4
Traffic Police Reporl No. Ti20181203/7008
10 Ubl Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No: 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Data/Time R Made Vide Report No.. Station Diary No.:
03/12/2018 14.01 AS20191130/0001
orey L e e =
EDWARD NG YONG MENG QTFJZE#K 241 BISHAN STREET 22 #12-244 SINGAPORE
1D Type / ID No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO / 874023811 Home/Office: Mobila: 97964140

Nati : Email:

SIN RE CITIZEN edwardngi@sph.com.sg

Sex: Aga. Dale of Birth; | Type of Informant.

Mala 4 14/01/11874 var

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese Eng

Occupation; Driving Licence Information:

Managemant executive Class: 3 Date of Expiry:

T T
Eiieial TG

Type of

A iant: Straight Road
Location:

CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY

Weather: Road Surface: Road S Limnit:
Clear Dry 80 N.IT»‘I!I:HH:l

Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:

Ona Way Not Controlled Moderats

Type of Callision: An conveyed by
Be Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear m lance:

“MITSUBISHI

SLJ8Z16R | Car MERCEDES |(C 180 Silvar Seriously | 2
BENZ ﬁgMFHESS Damaged

L Inshrance N

availabie

Page 6 of 18



POLICE REPORT Pg. 2

SINGAPORE
Ly N A

Palice Station Of Origin: 20l4
Traffic Police Raport Na. T/20181203/7008
10 Ubl Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Ted Nox: 65470000

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

1511

Datails of Pers

Datal Personinyolvags = -
Any Pedestrian Involved: No

. of Pedestrians Ih:red: NIL _ _ ) _ _ iﬂan Crossing: NA
- | BALAIYA NAIDU LOGANATHAN | FB305544T
Relaled Vehicle | GY5480X (Lorry) Contact No.| 93757985
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Classof | Class: 3
Driving Diate of ry:
Licence & | 07/12/20
Expiry Date
Dale Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No, of Da Medical Leave NIL D of Injury | NIL
Name EDWARD NG YONG MENG ID No. S7402381
Related Vehicle | SLI9216R (Car) Contact No,| 57964140
HospitallClinic | TAN TOCK SENG HOSPITAL Classof | Class:3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
le_rm &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | 30/11/2019 Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 04 Degree of Injury | Slight

Brief Details.

| was travelling along CTE towards the City, approaching the Braddell road exil. With the intentions to exit
mm,amim&mmmm;mwﬂmwwmm“nmim from the rear. As a
rasult my car was forcefully pushed several metres, fordunalaly | was able to a the vehicle in fronk.

My car SLJ9216R was impacled Ehnm:l to rear) by a Mitsubishi lorry GY5480X, driven by a Balaiya Naidu
Loganathan, driver licence F8 T

Mitsubishi lorry was accelerating to filter as his vehicle was obstructed by an on-coming vehicle, Talling o
make the allowance he collided head o rear to my vehicle, as per attached video. During the Impact,

was forcafully thrown forward and back towards the head rest, and suffered a neck and shoulder pain

injury. After the incident | have visited both a GP and TTSH A&E for madical review.

FPaga 7 of 18



POLICE REPORT Pg. 3

SINGAPORE
SINEAPORE A

Palice Station Of Origin: Jat4
Traffic Police Reoport No. T/20181203/7008
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

polio o iis CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Page 8o 18



POLICE REPORT Pg. 4

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Palice Station Of Origin:

Traffic Police

10 Ubl Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 85470000

Skaich Plan
Informant is not able lo provide sketch plan

TI20181203/7008

4ol4
Report Ne. Tr20181302/7008

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

“Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:
Not applicable

Signature Of Informant:
The idantity of ﬂmamm making this report has
bean authanlicated by SingPass. No signature is

Signature Of Interprater:
N:‘.?l applicable

Date/Tima:
03122019 14:01

Officer In Charge Of Case;
TP/ TPHQ/

WONG SIEU LU

Contact No.: 65476151

Classification Of Case:

Authantication Stamp
NFEE
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MBM WHEELPOWER PTE LTD

Your Rel: GY5490X

Our Ref: SLJ9216R

To: CHINA TAIPING

cC

Fax

ESTIMATE FOR VEHICLE NO. :
DESCRIFTION
BOOT LID

g7 AT bps s

270y, a,?;.m,a

{af%

SLJ9216R

1550

BOOT LID WEATHERSTRIP
BOOT LID INNER TRIM BOARD
BOOT LID INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS

BOOT LID HANDLE

BOOT LID HINGE BRACKET RH
BOOT LID HINGE BRACKET LH

BOOT LID LOCK

205

BOOT LID HANDLE RELEASE

BOOQT LID HANDLE STRIP

BOOT LID "MERCEDES" LOGO

BOOT LID "KOCOMPRESSOR" EMBLEM
BOOT LID "C180: EMBLEM

REAR BUMPER

¢4

REAR BUMPER TOW COVER
REAR BUMPER CENTER CHROME /&5
REAR BUMPER RH CHROME (7 @
REAR BUMPER LH CHROME /7@
REAR BUMPER RH BRACKET - TO FENDER
REAR BUMPER LOWER END COVER

REAR BUMPER CENTER CARRIER

REAR BUMPER RH CARRIER

REAR BUMPER LH CARRIER

From:

Fax:

Contact:
Make ! Model:
Chassis No.:
Engine No.:
Year of Make:

Accident Date:

aTty

31272019

Danny

64525333

93288668

MERCEDES C180
WDD2040452A720248
27191031355592

2012

30 Novembear 2019

List Price
1,730.80 ~
7t Z2ldin 18500
L 24700y
“te, 4800%
S 78002
7t 176.00 x
T 47600 /
%, 31850 «
Fin 18840 /
fwn 21180 A

“le, 6000 -
A 8000 -

e, go00
% 163800 ¢

F~  g0.00 2
e, 21000

e 18500 ~
“Te, 185.00 *
7L, 45.00
o 67.00
CHE 15000 *
77712200 L
i 12200%

@ AR A e W W A W W W W W W W W W W W @ W W e



END PANEL / ﬂfﬁﬂ‘
END PANEL TOP GARNISH
END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS

BUMPER RIVETS
DISTANCE SENSOR @ $250 EACH
TAIL LAMP RH §13.

REAR RH FENDER

SPECIAL NETT
BODY SEALANT

LABOUR

A, 1308.00-

Dy 146 40

e, w4800
e, « E00D
7« 00000
B Tr400%

s 192000 A

Total:
LESS 10%

11,570.70
(1,157.07)

—
WA AR A B R e

Paris Total:

TO REMOVE, REFIT & REPAIR AFFECTED DAMAGED PARTS. INCLUDING TO

KNOCK-OUT WELD & STRAIGHTEN ON THE AFFECTED PARTS.
TO CONDUCT ALL WHEEL COMPUTERISED ALIGNMENT
TO RESET ENGINE WARNING LIGHT (ABS.5R5,ECU MEMORY & ETC)

TO APPLY ANT| RUST COATING

TO REMOVE, REFIT & UPHOLSTERY TO FACILITATE REPAIRS
TG REMOVE & REPLACE BUMPER SENSORS

TO CHECHK & RECONNECT ALL NECESSARY WIRING

TO SPRAY PAINT ON THE AFFECTED AREAS

Wi W A W A W W e

10,413.63

Va7 80.00

GP eesf 150000

A 10000

Zesr 3000098
e 15000 9
&=t 15000
8000 &~
2e¢ 8000

{00y Trwy 1.500.00

Total: $
7% GST: $

1433363
1,003.35

Grand Total: §

15,336.98

Mbm whesipower pte d
160 SIN MING DRIVE
#0602

SIN MING AUTOCITY
182828888 f&4525323

Campany Registration Numbed | 2002041 10W



MBM WHEELPOWER PTE LTD

Your Ref: GYS400X
Our Ref: SLJ9Z16R

To: CHINA TAIPING

cc

Fax

SUPPLEMENTARY FOR VEHICLE NO. : SLJ9216R

DESCRIPTION
BOOT LID TRIM COVER RH

TRIM COVER RIVET @ $8 EACH
TAIL LAMP PANEL RH

REAR REINFORCEMENT 415 F¢
REAR BUMPER LOWER RH BRACKET

Wi I"J']'I awir

Date: 41220149
From: Danny
Fax: 54525333
Contact: 93288668
Make | Madel: MERCEDES C180
Chassis No.: WDD2040452A720240
Engine No.: 27191031355582
Yoar of Mako: 2012
Accldent Date: 30 November 2018
ary List Price
1 s M T g0 —
5 L A% s000 —
1 $ % 224.00
1 s % eE000 —
1 $ €nf B8RO0 “—
Total: § 1,088.00
LESS 10% $ {108.80)
Parts Total: § 878.20

Mbm wheeipewer pa it

160 SIN MING DRIVE

[ [ Bir]

SIN MING ALITOCITY

| G2028BAR | B4525331

Cempany Regisiration Number - 2002041 10W



REVISED & FINALISE

MBM WHEELPOWER PTE LTD

Your Ref: GYS450X

QOur Ref: SLJ9216R whealpower
Ta: CHINA TAIPING Date: 12122018
From: Danny
cC Fax: 64525333
Contact: 93286668
Make | Model; MERCEDES C180
Chassis No.; WODD2040452A720248
Fax Engine No.: 27191031355562
Yoar of Make: 2012
Accident Date: 30 November 2019
FINALISE FOR VEHICLE NO. : SLJ9216R
DESCRIPTION aTty List Price
BOOT LID 1 5 1.730.80
BOOT LIDWEATHERSTRIP 1 s 82 50
BOOT LID INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS B 5 48 00
Check BOOT LID LOCK 1 3 318,50
BOOT LID "MERCEDES" LOGO 1 § 60.00
BOOT LID "KOCOMPRESSOR" EMBLEM 1 s §0.00
BOOT LID "C180: EMBLEM 1 5 80.00
REAR BUMPER 1 -1 1,638.00
REAR BUMPER CENTER CHROME 1 -1 210.00
REAR BUMPER RH CHROME 1 £ 165.00
REAR BUMPER LH CHROME 1 5 165.00
Check REAR BUMPER CENTER CARRIER 1 5 150.00
Check REAR BUMPER RH CARRIER | 3 122 .00
Check END PANEL 1 5 1,309.00
END PANEL TOP GARNISH 1 5 14540
END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS a8 s 48.00
BUMPER RIVETS 10 £ 60.00
DISTANCE SENSOR (@ $250 EACH 1 g 250.00
TAIL LAMP RH 1 L 77400
supp. BOOT LID TRIM COVER RH 1 - 7 §5.00
supp. TRIM COVER RIVET @ 58 EACH 5 s 40.00
supp. TAIL LAMP PANEL RH 1 5 22400
supp. REAR REINFORCEMENT 1 5 680.00
supp. REAR BUMPER LOWER RH BRACKET 1 E 89.00
Total: $ B 54520
LESS 10% § (B54.52)

Parts Total: § 7.650.68



LABOUR
TO REMOVE, REFIT & REPAIR AFFECTED DAMAGED PARTS. INCLUDING TO

KNOCK-OUTWELD & STRAIGHTEN ON THE AFFECTED PARTS. $ 90000
TO RESET ENGINE WARNING LIGHT (ABS,SRS.ECU MEMORY & ETC) s 200 00
TO REMOVE, REFIT & UPHOLSTERY TO FACILITATE REPAIRS s 60.00
TO REMOVE & REPLACE BUMPER SENSORS s £0.00
TO CHECK & RECONNECT ALL NECESSARY WIRING $ 20.00
TO SPRAY PAINT ON THE AFFECTED AREAS 5 800,00
Total: § 9,730.68
Less 10% § (873.07)

s 8,757.61

Lump Sum: § B,750.00

06 Days Repair

Mbm whesipawer pie ftd

180 SIN MING DRIVE

#06-02

SIN MING AUTOCITY

| A2ER06ES [ BA52503)

Company Regisiation Numaer - 2002041 10W




2212020 Adjustar Repor
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icosegnesssoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkaulo.com;assignmentsi@ikkaulo.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Ouwr File No: CSICTI18021344/KQF3N2
Date: 21/02/2020
REFERENCE
Handiing Insurer:  C1"c, [8IPING Insurance (SIngapore)  pgjicy No: DMCVSN30363018000
Claimant Vehicle SLJSZ16R Insured Vehicle GY5480X
No: No :
Dateof Loss: 301112019 Nature of Claim: TP ClaIm  SNM19D205718C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No; SLJ9216R
Make & Model: MERCEDES-BENZ C180, 1.6 Kompressor (A) Engine No: 27191031355592
Reg. Data: 12/06/2012 (Man. Year: 2012) Chassis Nao: WDD2040452AT202408
Caolour: Metallic Gray Odometer: GT757 km
Engine Capacity: 1597 cc
Markel Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S$); Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Stearing (Serviceable) Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/45R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/45R17
Front Left Side: Pirelll 8 mm Rear Laft Side: Pirelli 8 mm
Front Right Side: Pirelll 8 mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli 8 mm
The above valves represent the emaming fyre reeds depth
|COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster’'s Diffarance Diff %|
Parts 11,472.83 6,874.27 4 598.56 40.08
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0,00
Labour 3,640.00 2,140.00 1,700.00 4427
Painwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 15,312.83 9,014.27 6,298.56 41.13
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 8,100.00
(S%) 15,312.83 8,100.00 721283 47.10
+ GST 7,00/7.00% (5§) 1,071.90 567.00 504.90 47.10
Mett Amount (S§) 16,384.73 8,667.00 T.T17.73 47.10
INSPECTION
Date of Assignmant: 03nzrz2os
MBM Whesalpower Pte Lid (HQ)
Date Inspecied: 04/12/2018 Inspected Al 160 Sin Ming Drive #06-02. Sin Ming AutoCity
Singapora 575722
Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NWOTE: This report represents owr findings af the fime and place of ingpection stated herein, Such inspection has been carmied ouf fo e bast of our knowledge and
ability but any other hability under any other circumstances i herehy expressly exciuded.

hitps:i/singapore. menmen.com/claims/index.cfm Husebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_prinirpl&caseid=8831328exiid=3247564CFID=674817 .. 113



212112020 Adjusier Report
REPAIR DETAILS
'Reference
Part Source: MRM-SG Version: t.ﬂ_lLast Synchronised: 21 Fab 2020)
Parts: 143 MERCEDES-BENZ C180 1.6 Kompressor (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repalrer's  (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLJ9216R)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with
the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: ltems/valuas not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an aslensk *,

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
11 *BOOT LID Bent 1,730.80FL *1,550.00 FL
2 1 *BOOT LID INNER TRIM BOARD Serviceable 247 00 FL “.FL
i 8 *BOOT LID INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS Necessary 48.00FL *48.00 FL
4 1 *BOOT LID HANDLE Serviceable 7B.00 FL ~FL
5 1 *BOOT LID HINGE BRACKET RH Repair 176.00 FL “.FL
6§ 1 *BOOT LID HINGE BRACKET LH Repair 176.00FL “FL
7 1 *BOOT LID LOCK Dented 318.50FL  *2B5.00FL
8 1 *BOOT LID HANDLE RELEASE Serviceable 168.40 FL “FL
9 1 *BOOT LID HANDLE STRIP Serviceable 211.60FL “.FL
10 1 *BOOT LID MERCEDES LOGO Necessary 60.00 FL *60.00 FL
11 *BOOT LID KOCOMPRESSOR EMBLEM Necessary 90.00 FL *90.00 FL
12 1 *BOOT LID C180 EMBLEM Necessary 80.00 FL *80,00FL
171 *REAR BUMPER Bent 1638,00FL *1,460.00FL
4 1 *REAR BUMPER TOW COVER Serviceabla 60.00 FL “.FL
15 1 *REAR BUMPER CENTER CHROME Necessary 210.00FL  *1B5.00FL
16 1 *REAR BUMPER RH CHROME Necessary 165.00FL  *110.00FL
17 1 *REAR BUMPER LH CHROME Necessary 165.00FL  *110.00FL
18 1 *REAR BUMPER RH BRACKET-TO FENDER Serviceable 45,00 FL “.FL
19 1 *REAR BUMPER LOWER END COVER Serviceable 67.00 FL “FL
20 1 *“REAR BUMPER CENTER CARRIER Cracked 150,00FL  *150.00FL
21 1 *REAR BUMPER RH CARRIER Distorted 122,00 FL *122.00FL
22 1 *REAR BUMPER LH CARRIER Serviceable 122.00FL *.FL
23 1 *END PANEL Bent 1,308.00FL *1,084.00FL
24 1 “END PANEL TOP GARNISH Distorted 14640FL  "146.4DFL
25 B “END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS Necessary 48.00 FL *48.00 FL
26 1 *BUMPER RIVETS Necessary 60,00 FL *60.00 FL
2T 1 *DISTANCE SENSOR Dented (1 Pc anly) 1,000.00FL  *250.00FL

{4 Pcs)
28 1 “TAIL LAMP RH Broken 77400FL  *6T3.00FL
29 1 ‘REAR RH FENDER Repalr 1,920.00 FL “FL
0 1 *BOOT LID TRIM COVER RH Missing 55,00 FL *55.00 FL
3N 5 *TRIM COVER RIVET Necessary 40.00 FL *40.00 FL
az 1 *TAIL LAMP PANEL RH Bent 22400 FL 224 00FL
a3 1 *REAR REINFORCEMENT Bent BB0.00FL  *615.90FL
4 1 *REAR BUMPER LOWER RH BRACKET Cracked 89.00FL *B9.00FL
3B 1 *BOOT LID WEATHERSTRIP (50%) Distorted 166,50 FS *92 50 FS
36 1 “BODY SEALANT Mol Necessary BD.00FS *-FS
F=Franchisa parl. 3=SpcNaft. L=LsthemDisc.

Sub Total (S8)  12,720.20 7,627.80

- List Item Discount on L items 10,00/10,00% (S$)  1.247.37 753.53

Total Parts (S$)  11,472.83 6,874.27

Repori was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

hitps /isingapore mertmen.comiclaimsiindax cfm Husabox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_prinirpl&caseid=8931328extid=224T564CFID=6T4817 .. 23



21212020 Ad)jusier Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
Thare are no new miscellaneous items sebected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE,REFIT & REPAIR AFFECTED DAMAGED New 1.500.00 800.00
PARTS.INCLUDING TO KNOCK-OUTWELD & STRAIGHTEN ON THE
AFFECTED PARTS
2 TO CONDUCT ALL WHEEL COMPUTERISED ALIGNMENT New 100.00 0.00
3  TO RESET ENGINE WARNING LIGHT (AB5,SRS ECU MEMORY & New 300.00 200.00
ETC)
4  TO APPLY ANTI RUST COATING | Maw 150.00 0.00
5 TO REMOVE,REFIT & UPHOLSTERY TO FACILITATE REPAIRS Mew 150,00 60.00
-] TO REMOVE & REPLACE BUMPER SENSORS Mew 60.00 60.00
7 TOCHECK & RECONNECT ALL NECESSARY WIRING New 80.00 20.00
B TO SPRAY PAINT ON THE AFFECTED AREAS New 1,500.00 1,000.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 3,840.00 2,140.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps:/isingapore manmen comiclaimsfindex cfmHusebox=MTRad|uster&fuseaction=gen_pnnirpifcaseid=8031328extid=3247508CFID=674817... 373



